

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME:

Kanner, Andres M.

CURRENT POSITION/ TITLE

- 1) Professor of Clinical Neurology, University of Miami
- 2) Director, Comprehensive Epilepsy Center and Head, Epilepsy Division, University of Miami

EDUCATION / TRAINING

<u>INSTITUTION / LOCATION</u>	<u>DEGREE</u>	<u>YEAR</u>	<u>FIELD OF STUDY</u>
National Autonomous University of Mexico, Mexico City, Mexico	MD	1971-1977	Medical Doctor
Long-Island Jewish Medical Center, New York	Internship	1977-1978	
Long-Island Jewish Medical Center, New York	Residency	1978-1981	Psychiatry
Columbia University, New York	Fellowship	1981-1983	Child Psychiatry
Columbia University, New York / NIMH	Fellowship	1983-1984	Research
Mount Sinai School of medicine, New York	Residency	1984-1987	Neurology
Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cleveland OH	Fellowship	1987-1989	Epilepsy and EEG

PERSONAL STATEMENT

For the last 4 years, I have been the Director of the Comprehensive Epilepsy Center and Head of the Epilepsy Division at the University of Miami, Miller School of Medicine. Before moving to Miami, I had been the Director of the Video-EEG Monitoring Unit and EEG laboratories at Rush University Medical Center for 21 years. Since I started my fellowship, I have focused my interest in promoting a comprehensive evaluation and management of patients with treatment-resistant epilepsy, with a special emphasis on psychiatric comorbidities and I have published extensively on this topic and played active roles in the implementation of these practices by serving in committees in the ILAE, American Epilepsy Society and American Academy of Neurology.

SELECTED POSITIONS AND HONORS

Positions and Employment

- 6/1/89 - 7/31/91: Director, Francis M. Forester Epilepsy Center, Wm. S. Middleton Memorial Veterans Hospital, Staff Neurologist, University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics - Madison, WI.
- 8/1/91 - 12/31/12: Director, Laboratory of Electroencephalography, Rush University Medical Center, Chicago, IL
- 1/1/2013 – Present: Head, Epilepsy Section and Director, Comprehensive Epilepsy Center, University of Miami, Miller School of Medicine
- 2003 – 2012: Professor of Neurological Sciences and Psychiatry, Rush Medical College.
- 2013 – Present: Professor of Clinical Neurology, University of Miami, Miller School of Medicine.

Officer in Medical Societies:

2002 – 2005: Member, Executive Committee, International Neuropsychiatry Association.
2005 – 2010: Chair, Practice Guidelines Task Force, American Epilepsy Society
2005 – 2006: President, Southern Epilepsy and EEG Society.
2007 – 2013: Member, Professional Advisory Board, Epilepsy Foundation of America.
2008 -2010: Chair, Section of Epilepsy, American Academy of Neurology
2008 -2009: Chair, Task Force on Suicidality and Epilepsy, American Epilepsy Society.
2009 – 2015: Member, Quality and Standards Subcommittee, American Academy of Neurology.
2009 – 2013: Chair, Task Force on Psychiatric Aspects of Epilepsy, American Epilepsy Society.
2009- 2013: Co-Chair, Neuropsychobiology Commission, International League Against Epilepsy.
2012- 2016: Member, Executive Committee, Epilepsy Foundation of America
2013 – Present: Chair, Practice Management Committee, American Epilepsy Society.
2013 – 2016: Member, Council on Clinical Activities
2014 – Present: Editor-in-Chief: Epilepsy Currents, American Epilepsy Society

Board Certifications:

- 2013 Board Certification in Epilepsy by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology
- 1994 Board Certification in Clinical Neurophysiology by the American Board of Clinical Neurophysiology
- 1989 Board Certification in Neurology, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology.
- 1982 Board Certification in Psychiatry, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology.

Honors and Awards:

- 1977: Membership in the National Athenaeum of Arts, Literature, Science and Technology, Mexico
1977: Best Students Award and Honorary Mention, Faculty of Medicine, and National Autonomous University of Mexico, awarded by the Mexican Institute of Culture, Mexico City
1982 – 1984: National Research Scientist Award, N.I.M.H.
2006: Membership to the American Neurological Association.
2010: J. Kiffin Penry Excellence in Epilepsy Care Award, American Epilepsy Society.
2011: Ambassador of Epilepsy, International League against Epilepsy and the International Bureau for Epilepsy.
2011: Award for Outstanding Medical Service, Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Chicago.
2012: Ambassador of Epilepsy for Latin American, Latin American Commission of the International League against Epilepsy, Quito, Ecuador.
2013: Lennox-Lombroso Lecturer at the Annual Meeting of the American Epilepsy Society, Washington DC.
2014. Award in Recognition for Contributions for the Advancement of the Mexican Chapter of the League against Epilepsy.
2016: Pierre Gloor Lecturer at 2016 Canadian Neurological Sciences Federation Meeting, Quebec, CA.

Selected Publications:

- Author and Co-Author in 200 publications cited in PubMed
 - Editor and co-Editor of 6 textbooks and author of 80 book chapters.
1. **KANNER AM**, Parra J, Frey M, Stebbins G, Pierre-Louis SCJ, Iriarte J. Psychiatric and Neurologic predictors of psychogenic pseudoseizure outcome. *Neurology*, 1999; 53:5:933-938.
 2. **KANNER AM**, Parra J, Gil-Nagel A, Soto A, Leurgans S, deToledo-Morrell L, Palac S. The localizing yield of sphenoidal and anterior temporal electrodes in ictal recordings: A comparative study. *Epilepsia*, 2002, 43:1189-1196.
 3. **KANNER AM**, Soto A, Gross-Kanner H. Prevalence and clinical characteristics of postictal psychiatric symptoms in partial epilepsy. *Neurology*, 2004; 62:708-713.
 4. Gilliam FG, Barry JJ, Hermann BP, Meador KJ, Vahle V, **KANNER AM**. Rapid detection of major depression in epilepsy: a multicentre study. *Lancet Neurol*. 2006; 5:399-405.
 5. French JA, **KANNER AM**, Bautista J, Abou-Khalil B, et al. Efficacy and tolerability of the new antiepileptic drugs I: Treatment of new-onset epilepsy. *Neurology*, 2004, 62:1252-1260.
 6. French JA, **KANNER AM**, Bautista J, Abou-Khalil B, et al. Efficacy and tolerability of the new antiepileptic drugs II: Treatment of refractory epilepsy. *Neurology*, 2004, 62: 1261-1273.
 7. **KANNER AM**, Byrne RW, Chicharro AV, Wu J, Frey M. Is a lifetime psychiatric history predictive of a worse postsurgical seizure outcome following a temporal lobectomy? *Neurology*, 2009, 72:793-799.
 8. **KANNER AM**, Barry JJ, Gilliam F, Hermann B, Meador KJ. Anxiety Disorders, Sub-Syndromic Depressive Episodes and Major Depressive Episodes: Do they Differ on their Impact on the Quality of Life of Patients with Epilepsy? *Epilepsia*, 2010; 51:1152-1158.
 9. **KANNER AM**, Barry JJ, Gilliam F, Hermann B, Meador KJ. Depressive and anxiety disorders in epilepsy: Do they differ in their potential to worsen common antiepileptic drug-related adverse events? *Epilepsia*, 2012. 53(6):1104-8.
 10. **KANNER AM**. Can Neurobiologic Pathogenic Mechanisms of Depression Facilitate the Development of Seizure Disorders? *Lancet Neurology*, 2012, 11(12):1093-102.
 11. Hesdorffer DC, French JA, Posner K, Diventura B, Pollard JR, Sperling MR, Harden CL, Kraus GL, **KANNER AM**. Suicidal ideation and behavior screening in intractable focal epilepsy eligible for drug trials. *Epilepsia*, 2013;54(5):879-887.
 12. **KANNER AM**. Management of psychiatric and neurologic comorbidities in epilepsy. *Nat Rev Neurol*, 2016;12:106-116.